MULTICS INSTALLATION BULLETIN MIB - 340
TO: Distribution

FROM: George T. Williams
DATE: May 18, 1977

SUBJECT: Installa;ion of MSS 31.2

I. SYSTEM CHANGE LOG

. MCR MODIFICATIONS FOR MSS 31.2

2630 Installs 2 new directory format checker; the recovery of
damaged directories will be improved; additional consistency
checks will be added; error messages will be improved.

2657 Corrects the reclassify program to set the copy of the
acctess class in the directory header.

II. SEGMENT CHANGE LOG

SEGMENT NAME

fs_alloc.pll
hardcore.header
hash.pll

on line salvager p]l
reclassify.pll
salv_check_ptr.pll
salv_ check thread.pll
salv _data

salv dir _Checker_.pll
salv rebuild acl.pll
salv rebuild d:rectory pll
salv rebuild names.pll
salvage d1rectory pll
salvage entry.pll
szlvager.pll

TWWOOUDUOPWOO DYDY

BOUND SEGMENT

bound_system_faults
bound:system_faults
bound™ salvager
bound™ _priv_procs
bound™ salvager
bound _salvager

bound _salvager
bound™ _salvager
bound_salvager
bound_salvager
bound_salvager
bound_salvager
bound_salvager
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II. SEGMENT CHANGE LOG (continued)
RIND SEGMENTS

bound_salvager.bind R

INCLUDE SEGMENTS

fs types.incl.pll
salv_data.incl.pll
salv_dir_checker_args.incl.pll
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